
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, January 06, 2023 5:44 PM 
Dale Buys 
Hiep Nguyen; Curt Mouring 

FILED 1/6/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 00117-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20220218-GU - Request to Change Docket Title 

Hi Dale, 

Per your request and our subsequent conversation, the docket title has been revised to: 

Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock and secured and/ or unsecured 
debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and other financial 
derivatives in 2023, by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

Thank you for your help, 
Dorothy 

From: Dale Buys <DBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2023 9:51 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>; Curt Mouring <CMOURING@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20220218-GU - Request to Change Docket Title 

Dorothy, 
Please change the title on Docket No. 20220218-GU to match the petition and include a calendar year. 

Please change the docket title from: 
Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter 
into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and other financial derivatives, by Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation. 
To the following: 
Application by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock and secured 
and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and other 
financial derivatives in 2023. 

Thank you so much. 

Sincerely, 

Dale R. Buys 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 
dbuys@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6536 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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